

Fr. Luis Saldaña was born in Mexico City in 1961. He worked as a volunteer at Covenant House as youth counselor for four years in Houston, Panama City, and New York. He became a candidate for the Franciscan Friars of the Renewal, residing at St. John Neumann Seminary College of the Archdiocese of New York in 1991. He became a seminarian for the Archdiocese of New York at St. Joseph's Seminary and was ordained a priest in 1999. He currently serves as a Director of Spiritual Formation at St. Joseph's Seminary.

Education: S.T.L. Dogmatic Theology (2006)
Pontifical Gregorian University, Rome, Italy

M.A.; S.T.B. Theology (1999)
St. Joseph's Seminary (Dunwoodie), Yonkers, NY

B.A. Philosophy (1993)
St. John's University, Queens, NY

Diploma in Spirituality (1988)
Pontifical St. Thomas Aquinas University (Angelicum), Rome, Italy

Work Experience

Current: Director of Spiritual Formation
St. Joseph's Seminary (Dunwoodie), Yonkers, NY

Previous: Spiritual Director/Formation Advisor (2003-2004)
Theological College, Washington DC.

Administrator (2012-2013)
St. Elizabeth's Parish, Manhattan NY

Vice-Rector (2011-2012)
Cathedral Seminary House of formation, Douglaston, NY

Rector (2008-2011)
St. John Neumann Seminary College, Yonkers, NY

Formation Advisor (2006-2008)
St. John Neumann Seminary College, Yonkers, NY

Professor of Dogmatic Theology (2006-2012)
St. Joseph's Seminary (Dunwoodie), Yonkers, NY

Assistant Vocation Director for Hispanics (2006-2011)

Archdiocese of New York

Parochial Vicar (1999-2002)

St. Elizabeth's Parish, Manhattan, NY

Youth Counselor

Covenant House, Houston, Tx; Panama City, Panama; New York, NY
(1986-1987; 1989-1990)